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A

TERRA-GEN

1455 El Camino Real Ste 160
San Diego, CA 92130

April 15, 2022

Mr. John Heiser

Compliance Project Manager
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street, MS-15
Sacramento, CA 95814

Subject: Solar Energy Generating System (SEGS) VIII (88-AFC-01C),
D-BIO-2 Desert Tortoise Fencing Maintenance

Dear Mr. Heiser:

As identified in SEGS VIII decommissioning condition D-BIO-2 (pasted below for reference), the Project
Owner, Luz Solar Partners, Ltd., IX, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of Terra-Gen, LLC, herein
confirms that the desert tortoise fence that is in place for SEGS VIII will continue to be maintained for
the life of the future PV Project.

D-BIO-2: The desert tortoise fence that is in place will continue to be maintained during
decommissioning activities and for the life of the future PV Project.

Verification: The Designated Biologist shall monitor the viability of the desert tortoise fencing
during decommissioning activities, and the project owner shall ensure that necessary repairs are
made promptly. The condition of the fence shall be reported on in the BRMIP, per BIO-6
Verification requirements. Any major damage, such as blowouts due to rain events shall be
reported to the CEC CPM within two business days and accompanied by photos and a written
report

Sincerely,
Amy Fuller, Permitting Director
Terra-Gen

cc: Kevin Butler, VP of Development, Terra-Gen
Amanda Johnson, Environmental Compliance Manager, LSA



